
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 2021   
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY INVESTMENT MEETING NOTICE: UPDATE- LOCAL/REGIONAL ECOMONIC 

DEVELOPEMMT AND TOURISM  
    

 
NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 21, 
2021.   Due to the Executive Order by Indiana Governor Holcomb, the Committee meeting will be 
legally held by way of a virtual meeting by using the Microsoft Teams Meeting app. Public access to 
the meeting can be granted by this link: https://tinyurl.com/CI042121  
 
4:30-6:00 P.M.              Community Investment            Rachel Tomas Morgan, Committee Chair    
 

 
Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order and Introductions 
  
II. Update: Local/Regional Economic Development and Tourism  
                  Presenters: Jeff Rea (President & CEO, South Bend Chamber & Visit South 
                 Bend/Mishawaka) and Regina Emberton (President & CEO, South Bend/Elkhart Regional 
                Partnership) 
  
III. Questions and Discussion with Council Members and Presenters 
  
IV. Adjournment 
 
 
 
        cc: Mayor James Mueller  
 Committee Meeting List 
 Media 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

 

https://tinyurl.com/CI042121
https://tinyurl.com/SBCCPF11022020
https://tinyurl.com/SBCCPF11022020

